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Memorandum

To: The Honorable Board of Directors

From:  Cheryl Porter, Chief Operating Officer - Water and Field Services
cc: GLWA Executive Leadership

Date: September 16, 2025

RE: Response to Question on Membership Statistics relating to REQ-0006171
AWWA Utility Membership Agreement for GLWA and Its Member Partners

This memorandum is in response to the question raised by Director Brian Baker at the
September 10, 2025 Operations and Resources Committee Meeting regarding the number
of members under the American Water Works Association (AWWA) Utility Membership
Agreement with GLWA and its Member Partners.

GLWA is a member of AWWA at Grade 86 level, the largest sized grade available in the
utility membership structure. GLWA’s member partners range in size from small to large
utilities. The comprehensive utility membership program with AWWA encompasses all
member partners of GLWA and extends an AWWA membership to all employees of these
partners within AWWA. The arrangement has been in effect since 2021.

Utility Membership Statistics as of August 28, 2025

1. Overall number of members: 958
2. Number of Member Partners participating: 115

Starting vs. Current No. of Individual Memberships
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